United Naticns = - Nations Unies sesrrmo

- 3l
GENERAL  ASSEMBLEE o=t
ASSEMBLY ~ GENERALE

e e B v -

‘Third Sessicn
THIRD COMMITTEE
SUB-COMMITTEE 2

. SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTH MEETING

Held at the Palais_de Chaillot, Paris,
on Thursdsy, h November 194LE. at'10.30 a.m.

CONTENTS :

(1) Statement by the Executive Director of the United
Netions International Children's Emergency Fund
(2) Continuation of the general discussion on assisbance

to Palestine refugees

Chairmen: Mr., G. de BEAUMONT France
Rapporteur: . Mr. G, FEREZ CISNEROS Cuba

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in ﬁriting; in .
either of the working:languages (English or French), and within two
wvorkirg days, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Dlrector, OfflClal Recordq Division,
Room 3015, Palais de Chaillot. Corrections Qhould be accompanied by
or incorporated in a lettér, on headed notepaper, bearing the appgppr;a%e', Y
gymbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Cofreétione
can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned if delegations
will be good enough also to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of the
record. | '

aa

ENGLISH.. .



SHILDRE 'S HMERGENCY FUND.

At the invitation of the THATRMAW, I

STATEMERT EY TBEE EXECUTIVE DIRECTCR OF THE UNITED NATIOKS INTERNATIONEL

ir. PATS (Internaticnal

Children's Fmergenty Fund) expleined the assistance to Pelestine refugees

thet had slrsedy been given or that was planned
repregsentew.

In Auzust iS40 the Exscutive Bosrd of
Enerzency Fund had allocated z cum f approximat

vo children and mothers amcng the Arab =nd Jew!t

The sup;lies purchased with that sum hsd alresdy

4.8
(%]

ion h

o

by the cruznizs

Internaticnzl Childz

r
Lely $450.000 for relief

igh refuzees in Palestine,

been delivered. The

f_"avuxz e Loard had, the previous weegk. votsd an additionsl amount of

V\VO 0CO for the same purpeose, and come of the

wnder the new allocation were at present being

su:plhes to be abtained

shipped to Beirut.

children's EZmergency Fund considered the aid it wee furnishing

L)

0 nere Ly €1 nta the basic relief
to be mereiy supplementary tc the basic relief

programme being worked

out Ly vie United Nations. It weuld provide an avvrqwe additional 810

calories per day per person for mothers and children ameng the refugees --

a group wh.ch numbered slmost half of a total of

f 500,020 refuge-s ‘The

figure of' 10 calories would vary accerding to whether or not the

recipients were also getting governuent assistance. The supplementary

W plies would be sont during aporoximetsly the

= P .

contemplated for the general relief orogramme, thoug

game pericd as that

h on account of the

S

(

approach ¢ winter and the urgency of the need for food and shelter. every

effort was beinz made to speed up delivery and

to build up reserve.l,

> i Speaking of the plan for relief put forward in the memorandum dy

the Secretary-Gerneral, Myx. Pate said that his ov

in relief work mece him feel that that plan was

lecentralication »n which it was based had been

n Lcr-: personal experience
sound, The principle of

zucceacfully fellowed by

tho Children's Emergency Tund which with a very sm:ll international staff,

Jorked lsro2ly throusmn agencies already exvisting in the veriouvs countries.

he omall staff which the Children's Fnerg
in the Middle Eest worked closely with all United
5 Pale 'lee refugees. Reports which had veen
'que clear the deeply distressing condition of

need Tor vwrompt action.

" In reply to a question by Mr. FFREZ (

Mr, PATE (T..termational Children's Emcrgency Fun
4o ramatlored thet the $6,00C 00C wontribute

the 50, CC.0CO being suggested for the gener

enc. Fund had at pregent
4 Nation: eTforte sn behalfl

roceived from that sletd

the refug-es and the critical

CISNEROD (Cuba), Rapvorteur.
d) stated thet in the ICEF
d by it would be in addition

al relief ovrogre =.e.

/The CHLIRMAL



A/c.3ésr: 2/3R 5
Page

The CHAIRMAN thanked Mr. Fate for the interssting and valuable
report he had given.

Mr. Pate, Executive Director of the United lations International

- Children's Emergency Fund, withdrew.
CONTINUATION OF THE GENERAL DISCUSSICH ON ASSISTANCE TO PALESTINE REFUGEES

Mr, PEREZ CISIEROS (Cuba), Rapporteur, could not agree with the
suggestlion made at the previous meeting by the Belgian representative that
an ad hoc committee such as had been proposed originally by the Boliviaen
representative should be an edvisory rather than a policy committee. The
only Justification for setting up a committee would be that it would shars
the heavy responeibllities of the Secretary-General in the metter under
discussion; but an advisory committes of experts would not fulfil that
purpose. The question arose as to what kind of experts would be chosen.
The $25,000 which had been mentioned as the amount to cover the expenses
of the committee would have to be divided among the ten members proposed.
If each member were allowed, then, only $2,500 for the period of nine
months during which the work was to continue -- and that sum included the
expenses of a Journey to Geneva -- surely it could not be expected that
many experts would be available. The committee would therefore
necessarily consist of members of the Secretariat. Members of the
Secretariat, however, were internationnl civil servants and would not be
in a position to bear the responsibilities which it was proposed that the
committee should bear. Mr. Perez Cisueros did not think, therefore, that
a committee such as was suggested would provide a solution to the problem.

' Turninz to coasideration of the draft resolution submitted by New
Zealand and France (document A/C.3/SC 2/2), Mr. Perez Cisneros thought
that proposal was more in the nature of an amendment to the joint drsft
resolution presented earlier by Belgium, the Netherlands, the United
Kingdom and the Uaited States of America (document A/C.3/315). Several of
the parsgraphs of the two draft resolutions were similar and the Sub-
Committee mioht diecvss the relative drafting merits of each. The Jjoint
draft resolution :uuit*ed by the four Povers was superior, however, as
regards the preauble and paragraph 3: thé preamble was worded with more
smotional force than that of the New Zealand-French proposal and paragraph 3
provided for a more flexibie plan of contributions by Member States that
would be better suited to the existing situation in the various countries.
It might be well, however, to draw the General Assembly's attention to the
need for an overall solution of the problem of contributions. As regerds
paragraph 9 of the New Zealand-French proposal, the Cuban delegation had
already expressed its opposition to the principle of an advisory committee

which wag proposed therein.
ad /Mr..Perez Cisneros



A/C 36;0 2/SR 5
Page
Mr. Perez Cisneros could not agreo with the Pollsh representative that
the resolution to be adopted should deal with certain political aspects of
the problem; he supported the Egyptian representative“s view that all
political implications should be avoided.

Mr. CEA {China) urged that the Sub-Committes should speed up
its work'by choosing a basic docvment for its discussions, The draft
resolutiénlsubmittéd by New Zealand end France might be used for that
purpose and related points included in the earlier Joint draft resolution
might be discussed in connexion with 1t.

The Chinese. delegation was not ir favour of having contributions
bésed on the scale of contributions for the Uniteg Nations budget. The
aid giveﬁ in the present case should be on a purely voluntary basis.

Mr. Cha noted with satisfaction that in the excellent memorandum by
the Secretary -General, the word "advisory" had been substituted for ' policy 5
in describing the cormittee that it was proposed to set up. If the other
members of the Sub-Committee agreed that a committee should be egstabliched,

he would accept the idea of an sdvisory committee.

In reply to a point raised by Mr. Cha, the CHAIRMAN explaincJ
th%F the Fifth Committee had begun consideration of the question in
connexion with assistance to Palestine refugees that had been referred to
it by the Third Committee, but no decision hed yet been taken, The Fifth
Committee might decide to pbstpone reaching g final conclusion until g
decision on the subject had been made by the Third Committee.

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) suggested that e time-limit should be laid
down in the resolution for the submission of contributions. It need not be
compulsory, but Just the same would have an excellent psychological effect.
The time-limit could be set for 15 or 30 November and if by that time the
$30,000,000 had not been contributed, the balance could be raised from thosc
Member States who had not already contributed, on the basis of the United
Nations scale of contributions. Such a procedure would teke into
consideration those countries who had been unable to mske an initial
contribution because of internal economic difficulties,

He could not accept the Chinese representative's point of view that
contributions should not be made compulsory ae there would be & risk that
insufficient funds would be forthcoming. Neither could he accept the
Norwegian representative's view that it would be desirable to lay down a
definite scale of contributions, as certain countries might be prepared to

- give more than they would be required to under such a scale.

dd . /The Franco-New Zealand



Lfc.3fac 2/s2 5
Page 5

Thoe Franco-lNew Zealand proposal should contain 2 similar reference i
to that included in the Joinl Belgian, Netherlénds, United Kingdom and
United States resolution, in regard to the initis)l sdvancs of $5,000,000.
The Polish representative had been right to draw sttention to the
incompatibility betweon the provisione of perszraphs 3 and 9 of the lestter
text. Not more than 83 per cent of the contributione shovld be sllowed
to be made in kind, thus ensuring the reimbursezent of the United Nations

advance of .$5,000,000.

The CEAIRMAN declared the closure of the general debate and dréw
attention to the various resolutions and amendmsnte that were before the
Sub-Committee for its consideration. '

In reply to the Chaiymen, Mr. DEHCUSSE (Belgium) explained that
he was sponsoring the original Bolivian proposal in a somewhat altered form;
he proposed the sstting up of an advisory committee,. The principle of the
question could be decided 1mmediately_pr it could be discussed ih connexion
wi“h the Franco-New Zealand proposal or paragraph 1(a) of the Sezretary-

Geuneral's Memorandum,

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) and Mrs. LIONAES (Norway) requested that
their proposals should be discussed in connexion with paragraph 3 of the
Joint.Belgian, Netherlende, United Kingdom and United States resolution.

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) explained that the Peruvian propcsal
was not an exclusively financial one and therefore, would have to be
considered by the Sub-Committee.

After a short discussion on the procedure to be fcllowed in
the devate, Mr. ANDRAOS (Egypt) proposed that the Sub-Committee ghould begin
with the consideration of the Joint Belgian, Fetherlands, United Kingzdom
end United States resolution, in connexion with paragraph 7 of which the

Secretary-General's Memorandum could be discusged,

Yr. PEREZ CISHERCS (Cuba) moved the closure of the debnie con
procelure.,

;2 ue ohlections were expressed, the debate was closed.,

/The CEATRMAN



£/C.3/SC 2/SR 5
Pége é /

The CHAIRMAN announced thet he would follow the prccedure '
outlined by the Egyptian representative. In reply to the United States
representative, he stated that the Secretariat would do its best to
have the necessary documentation prepared in tims.

The meeting rose at 12.5049.m.A






